
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

1055 Ventura Ave. 
Oak View, CA 93022 

Board Room 
August 10, 2016 

3:00 P.M. 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the July 27, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 7/20/16 – 

8/04/16. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report 
 
 
 
 



 2 

7. Resolution awarding a contract to Irwin Industries, Inc. in the amount of 
$53,500 for the construction of the Robles Fish Passage Facility – Diffuser 
Modifications, Specification 16-389.  

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Consulting West in the 

amount of $47,600 for electrical engineering services for the upgrade of 
Rincon Pump Plant’s Main Service Switchgear. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
c. Executive Committee Minutes 
d. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for June, 2016. 
e. Water Conservation Update for July, 2016. 
f. Letter from Meiners Oaks Water District in support of finding new 

water resources including connecting to a regional pipeline. 
g. Letter from Government finance Officers Association awarding the 

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to 
Denise Collin for the comprehensive annual financial report for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 

h. Water Consumption Report. 
i. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
j. Investment Report. 
 

10. Closed Session 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case: Casitas Municipal  
District No. 2013-1 (Ojai) vs. Golden State Water Company, a California 
Corporation, and Does 1 through 50, inclusive.  Case Number: 56-2016-
00481628-CU-EI-VTA. 

 
11. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
July 27, 2016 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held July 27, 2016 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, 
and Hicks were present. Director Bergen was absent. Also present were Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, 
John Mathews.  There were five staff members and two members of the public in 
attendance.  President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

Bruce Kuebler, Director of Ventura River Water District expressed concern 
about drought and the lake going dry without access to water.  He urged the 
board to connect to regional water access to supplemental supplies that might be 
available. 
 

President Kaiser added we all need to work together on this to look at 
contingencies available and discuss the costs that come in to play.  The public 
will fill in the gaps with reactions.  No information begets concern.  It is important 
we all work together to fully investigate in a post haste manner.  Director Word 
added there is no easy answer and it will take an effort on all of our parts to come 
up with something that will work.  President Kaiser added that we can hope for 
rain but hope is not a plan of action.  
 

Randy Haney Ojai City Councilmember thanked the board for what they 
have done and the actions regarding Golden State.  The City of Ojai is thankful.  
He explained that he is here to talk about water and relayed an analogy of the 
water shortage being a football game.  When the lake is at 100% full it is the start 
of the game.  All is good when have a full body of water. In the first quarter we 
lost a little water and life is good.  At half time 50% of lake is down, we are not 
winning.  As a coach we adjust at half time and make changes on what we can 
do better or differently.  Now we are at 39%.  In 14% we will be in third quarter 
and losing.  Are we going to wait until the game is over to make another 
adjustment?  Half of the game is over, we have to dig in and figure this out.  He 
explained that he had contacted local and state representatives and suggested 
holding a summit to have all the players together and bring everyone together to 
solve problems. He concluded by thanking the board for all they do and what 
they will do. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board of his discussion with the City of 
Ventura and the County to begin to coordinate efforts to bring in state water and 
ensure we have county assistance. Tully Clifford indicated the county would 
provide assistance in bringing the pipeline in.  A meeting was also held bringing 
together water managers from Ventura River and Meiners Oaks and Ventura 



 2 

Water.  We had lunch at the lake and discussed new opportunities for state water 
connection.   There are new opportunities and now we have the potential and try 
to move forward as quickly as possible.  There is emphasis on the decline of the 
lake for the last 11 years.  There was talk about coordination of efforts and 
financial aspects.  It is a western Ventura county problem.  All parties need to 
commit to securing water supply. It is not as easy a solution as a seven mile 
pipeline.  Things are proceeding in that avenue. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
 Director Hicks mentioned a meeting with 13 individuals including seven 
engineers and two previous City managers where they discussion the drought 
and possibility of state water.  In the past there have been 15 – 20 year droughts.  
Mr. Wickstrum explained there has been a game plan.  Part of that was you don’t 
play a sloppy game in the first half.  Conservation is no longer involuntary.  We 
hope we see the lake refill but we will not return back to sloppy play in the first 
half.  There is a real effort by the public and state to retain these changes in 
California.  The WEAP provides us with flexibility to make changes during 
continued drought. 
 
 Director Word added it is encouraging that we are seeing folks other than 
those of us that deal with it day to day be aware of the shortcomings and 
potential disaster.  The public is starting to grasp that idea.  We have to get the 
public involved.  It is not an easy or inexpensive solution but we have to deal with 
it.  Director Baggerly added the game is afoot. People are working on new water 
sources and new solutions.  President Kaiser added no game is won if the team 
is in status quo.  The Executive committee agenda has an item to look at a 
workshop coming up and to consider how we expand to other agencies locally to 
work together.  We are endeavoring to move ahead on this expeditiously.  
  
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Hicks reported on his attendance at the AWA Water Issues 
meeting where United gave a presentation on their GSA.  He added that Met is 
seeing a return on their investment with their turf removal program.  During high 
heat in July last year they sold 7,000 acre feet/day and this year are now selling 
5,000 acre feet/day. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the July 13, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Hicks and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 



 3 

6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 7/7/16 – 
7/19/16.        APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly, the 
Accounts Payables were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
7. Resolution Expressing Appreciation to Ronald Yost on his Retirement 

after 32 Years of Service.      ADOPTED 
 

The board read the resolution and thanked Mr. Yost for his dedication and 
service to Casitas. 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks 
and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
  Resolution is numbered 16-21 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to H2O Solutions, LLC in the 

amount of $26,200 for cleaning and inspection of 16 reservoirs and $400 
per hour plus material costs for directed repairs.  APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
9. Recommend approval of a new agreement with County of Ventura Sheriff 

for support services.      APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
10. Consider refund claim from Paul Lomely for $234 in reservation fees, $72 

in parking fees, and $430 in compensation for food and gear purchased 
for trip to Lake Casitas Recreation Area on the weekend of June 17, 2016 



 4 

during which Lomely party was evicted following numerous noise 
complaints.       CLAIM DENIED 

 
  Park Services Manager Belser explained that when a party is evicted we 

don’t refund their camping fees.  The Water Adventure tickets were refunded in 
the amount of $79. The recommendation is to deny the claim.   
 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly, the claim 
listed above was denied by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
  
11. Information Items:      APPROVED 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for March, 2016. 
b. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for April, 2016. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for May, 2016. 
d. Finance Committee Minutes 
e. Investment Report. 
 
On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly, the 

Information Items were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 

 
Mr. Mathews reminded the Board of the hearing with Golden State on 

Wednesday, August 3rd at 8:30. 
 

12. Adjournment  
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 3:34 p.m. 
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       James W. Word, Secretary 





































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO AWARD CONTRACT –  ROBLES FISH PASSAGE 
FACILITY-DIFFUSER MODIFICATIONS, SPECIFICATION 16-389 

DATE: JULY 28, 2016 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal 
submitted by the lowest responsive and responsible bidder and award the contract for the 
construction of the Robles Fish Passage Facility-Diffuser Modifications, Specification 16-389 
to Irwin Industries, Inc. in the amount of $53,500.  It is further recommended that the President 
of the Board execute the agreement for said work and the Board authorize staff to proceed 
with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Robles Fish Passage Facilities has diffuser (baffle) panels behind the fish screens and 
diffuser (baffles) within the auxiliary water system.  The fish screen cleaning system has been 
able to keep the fish screens clean the last few times there were significant diversion flows.  
However, the diffusers behind the screens have clogged.  There is no easy way to clean the 
diffuser panels. 
 
The auxiliary water system provides attraction flow water to supplement the flow in the fish 
passage.  Flows up to 121 CFS should pass through the auxiliary water system.  To date, 
Casitas has not been able to document flows of 121 CFS through the auxiliary water system. 
 
The solution for both the clogging of the fish screen diffuser panels and flow through the 
auxiliary system is to have diffuser panels with larger openings.  This project will replace the 
existing ¼” round hole perforated plate with 1/2” square hole perforated plate. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site. Two firms 
submitted proposals.  The bid results are as follows: 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
Irwin Industries $53,500 
Draper Construction $97,100 
 
Irwin Industries, Inc. has completed several similar projects for Casitas in the past.  Irwin 
Industries, Inc. has a current and active contractor’s license, a satisfactory safety record and a 
current DIR registration number.  The FY 2016-17 Budget includes $120,000 to complete this 
work.   



 
This project is categorically exempt from CEQA under Section 15301.  The proposed 
modifications have been approved by the USBR and NMFS. 
 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-22 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
TO  CONSTRUCT ROBLES FISH PASSAGE FACILITY-DIFFUSER MODIFICATIONS 

SPECIFICATION 16-389 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 

 
WHEREAS, the construction of the diffuser modifications at the Robles Fish Passage 

Facility are expected to improve flow through the system, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received two bids, with the lowest responsive and responsible 
bid submitted by Irwin Industries, Inc. in the sum of $53,500. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1.                          1. That the bid from Irwin Industries, Inc. in the amount of $53,500 be accepted to 
construct Robles Fish Passage Facility-Diffuser Modifications, Specification 16-389 and a 
contract awarded. 
 

2. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of 
the contract.  

 
 

ADOPTED this 10th day of August, 2016. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
James W. Word, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:               GENERAL MANAGER   
FROM:    E&M SUPERVISIOR  
SUBJECT: RINCON PUMP PLANT MAIN SERVICE SWITCHGEAR UPGRADE 
DATE:  AUGUST 4, 2016 
 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order contract to 
Consulting West in the amount of $47,600.00 for electrical engineering services for the 
upgrade of Rincon Pump Plant’s Main Service Switchgear. 

 

Discussion: 

The FY 2016/2017 Budget contains approved funding in the amount of $50,000.00 for 
design work to upgrade the Main Service Switchgear at Rincon Pump Plant. The 
Purchase Order to Consulting West is for Electrical Engineering Services addressing 
predesign, design development, SCE submittals, preparation of construction drawings, 
and technical support.  

Staff recommends that the electrical engineering and technical services for this complex 
project be provided under sole source designation from Consulting West due to the 
need for continuity between projects, unique expertise and practical working knowledge 
of the contractor. 

The Purchase Order is based on time and materials per Consulting West’s Proposal 
dated July 11, 2016. 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Recreation Committee 

 
DATE:   August 3, 2016 
TO:        Board of Directors 
FROM:   General Manager, Steven E. Wickstrum 
Re:   Committee Meeting of August 2, 2016 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Bill Hicks 
Director Jim Word  

 Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  
 Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 Denise Collin, Accounting Manager 
 RJ Faddis, Park Services Officer III 
 Chelbi Kelley, Accounting Technician  
  

2. Public comments.   
None.   
 

3. Board/Management Comments. 
None.  

 
4. Review of the June 2016 Recreation Report. 

Report was reviewed and recommended to be moved forward to the Board as information. 
 

5. Discussion regarding the Recreation Area Fund and Fee Increase.. 
Denise Collin is in the process of developing a financial history of the Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area dating back to 1959.  Additional information on grants received will be applied to the 
spreadsheet.  
 
Carol Belser presented the objective is to develop a fund balance for future improvements. The 
Committee reviewed fee hikes for day use, weekends and holidays.  Additional review of the 
camping fees will be addressed during the September meeting with consideration of making 
recommendations to the Board in late September. 
 

6. Discussion regarding boating capacity as a result of drought conditions. 
PSO RJ Faddis presented a memorandum that summarized his investigation on limits to boat 
numbers on limited size reservoirs.  There is no standard and numbers vary from lake to lake, 
state to state.  A more critical issue is the lack of ramp access that may occur as Lake Casitas 
storage declines. 
 

7. Review of Incidents and Comments. 
Carol Belser summarized the incidents occurring at the LCRA during February 2016.   
 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Water Resources Committee 

 
DATE:    August 3, 2016 
TO:       Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Water Resources Committee Meeting of July 26, 2016, 9:30 AM 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Bill Hicks 
Director Russ Baggerly 

 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Resources Manager, Ron Merckling 
 
 Public –  Bruce Kuebler, Director, Ventura River Water District 
   Jim Kentosh, Director, Meiners Oaks Water District  
  

2. Public Comments.  
Mr. Kuebler informed the Committee that the Ventura River Water District will be presenting a 
letter of support for moving forward with the State Water interconnection.  The letter will be 
presented to the Casitas Board on July 27th. 
 
Mr. Kentosh expressed that a similar letter of support for State Water connection will be 
forthcoming from the Meiners Oaks Water District.  Mr. Kentosh urged staying involved with 
the City of Ventura’s action to connect to Callegaus Municipal Water District and be a financial 
contributor to the connection facilities. 

 
3. Board Comments. 

Director Hicks informed the Committee of an LA Times article regarding the City of Yorba 
Linda and a court determination that a referendum cannot overturn a water rate adopted by 
the water agency.  Director Hicks also informed the Committee that he attended a group 
meeting at Lake Casitas at which the topic of a State Water connection was a primary topic. 
 
Director Hicks asked for a staff review of watering practices for those growers still using 
overhead irrigation and do outreach to those growers. 
 

4. Manager Comments.  None.  
 
5. Discussion regarding new water resources reconnaissance. 

Director Baggerly requested that a recon study be performed by a local knowledgeable 
consultant.  The study would consider a brainstorming of water ideas and focus to five ideas to 
refine.  The cost proposed is $25,000. The General Manager will approach the consultant and 



 2 

inquire regarding interest to perform such a study.  A contract will be brought forward to the 
Board for consideration of approval. 
 

6. Discussion regarding quagga mussel response planning and actions. 
Staff will proceed forward with determining permit requirements for a rapid response plan and 
begin to develop the rapid response plan. 
 

7. Review of water consumption. 
Ron Merckling reported on the compliance with water reduction measures, activities that the 
conservation team has accomplished during the May-July period.  Staff will bring further 
recommendations for the conservation penalty at a later date. 
 

8. Discussion regarding the development of memorandums of understanding with resale 
agencies. 
The General Manager reviewed the content of the memorandum with the Committee and will 
continue to meet with the local water agencies to discuss the direction of the memorandum. 



1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes 

 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2016 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of July 28, 2016 
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 
1. Roll Call.      Directors Peter Kaiser and Russ Baggerly 
   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
   Ron Merckling, Resources Manager 
     
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.    

Director Baggerly informed the Committee of new developments regarding instream flow 
analysis that is directed at the Ventura River.  The analysis is to be performed by the 
State Board and the department of Fish and Wildlife as authorized by the California 
Water Action Plan (2016).  Additional contact with State staff is anticipated to occur. 

 
4. Discussion regarding content for Drought workshop. 

The Committee discussed the purpose, timing and content of such a meeting.  
Committee directed staff to prepare an agenda outline for the workshop that is to be 
reviewed at the next Executive Committee meeting. 
  

5. Discussion regarding grant opportunities and applicable grant projects. 
The Committee discussed in several grant opportunities, noting applicability or non-
applicability of various projects.  Staff will continue to assess grant opportunities.  No 
action to report. 
  

6. Discussion of water theft policy and procedures. 
The Committee reviewed existing policy and procedures concerning water theft.  The 
policy and procedures will be reviewed further by counsel and staff may bring 
recommendations for Board consideration of policy changes. 



 
 

1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  August 2, 2016  
 
TO:  Recreation Committee  
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for June 2016  
 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for June 2016:   
 

 June 2016 June 2015 May 2016 
Visitor Days 77,736 69,506 59,660 
Camps 7,225 7,763 4,403 
Cars 19,434 14,519 14,915 
Boats 235 171 198 
Kayaks & Canoes 21 6 4 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2014/2015 523,282 
2015/2016 588,058 
% Change 12.379 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + 
campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 
Boating 
There were 12 cables sold for new inspections, 5 vessels were re-inspected and a total of 566 vessels 
were retagged.  Four vessels failed the first inspection in June 2016. With the historic drought and 
receding water levels the launch ramp at Santa Ana no longer could accommodate vessel launches and 
exits, so the 1961 Old Coyote ramp has been successfully put back in use.  
     
Operations 
The Trout in Classroom program successfully released trout into Lake Casitas with the oversight of a 
Park Services Officer. Thirty children from six classrooms accompanied their teachers for the release 
on June 4. Free events such as astronomy night and movie night have had good attendance with the 
exception of a June 25 astronomy night that had an unusual occurrence of zero in attendance. The 
annual Ojai Wine Festival was successfully held on June 12 with increased attendance over 2015.  
 
 



 
 

2 

 
Incidents  
Incidents in the Recreation Area for the month of June that include assistance from outside services: 
Felony warrant arrest, two parties with loud music, two medical in the campgrounds, two medicals in 
the Water Adventure, a domestic dispute resulting in an arrest, an eviction in the campgrounds, an 
eviction from the Water Adventure, an animal in distress, a report of a fight, a report of a DUI, a report 
of hunting, and a report of a stolen RV. 
 
Revenue Reporting 
The 2016 unaudited monthly figures below available to date illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area’s revenue collected in the respective months (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per 
the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance Manager.    
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 
    

$0.00
$100,000.00
$200,000.00
$300,000.00
$400,000.00
$500,000.00
$600,000.00
$700,000.00
$800,000.00

July
Sept

Nov Jan
March May

FY 14/15
FY 15/16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  

FROM: RON MERCKLING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS/RESOURCE MANAGER  

SUBJECT: WATER CONSERVATION JULY 2016 UPDATE 

DATE: AUGUST 3, 2016  
 

 
During the month of July 2016, the following activities were taken by the Water 
Conservation Department: 
 

• Facebook and Website updates 
• Working on Ojai Native Plant list 
• Reporters – July 15, Water Conservation article OVN; July 19, Water series article 

OVN; July 22 - Golden State Lawsuit OVN and Water Park – Ventura County Star  
• Copies made of UWMP plan, which was mailed out to all required parties on 

schedule 
• 9 additional RSVPs to total 59 for August 13, Graywater workshop 
• Managing Cross-connection control program, working on upgrades to program 
• State Water Resources Control Board monthly report filed 
• Continued meetings and phone calls with customers regarding allocation program 
• Four water surveys 
• Turf removal conference call to review additional planning issues 
• Safety committee participation, assignment for department to include working on 

committee’s communication outreach to all employees 
• Meter master (data logger) department training and implementation for use for large 

surveys 
• Responded to 27 water waste reports. Some of these reports require site visits, 

phone calls, coordinating with other agencies, and mailings 
• July rebates – 2 High Efficiency Washing machine rebates 
• Landscape sign program – 9 signs provided in July 
• Media Advertising: 

o Television- KYET Channel 3 & 11 (TV ads as well as digital banner on 
the KEYT.com) 

o Radio- KRRF KHAY 100.7  Cumulus Radio (as well as digital banner) 
o Newspapers 

         Ojai Valley News (Print and Digital Banner) 
         VC Star (Digital Banner) 

• Traffic sign message board July 1 to 11 
• Working with consultant on beta testing allocation calculator for Ojai customers 
• Presentation to Ojai Rotary and class room training with Ventura – Boys and Girls 



Club 
• Attended webinar on SB 555, water loss validated AWWA audit submission 

requirements 
• Ventura River Watershed Council update 
 

 
 









Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2015-2016 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2015 / 2016 2014 / 2015

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 422 517 547 509 464 403 22 177 137 328 391 522 4439 4593

AG Ag 298 375 377 353 298 270 31 137 108 233 278 385 3143 3630

C Commercial 58 83 81 60 39 27 9 21 27 41 64 71 581 574

DI Interdepartmental 8 8 8 7 7 5 3 3 3 4 8 8 72 151

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 1 2 2 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 12 32

OT Other 17 13 13 13 14 10 3 4 7 7 14 15 130 178

R Residential 106 122 127 103 103 95 50 67 71 80 97 122 1143 1439

RS - P Resale Pumped 50 81 172 150 131 131 27 34 41 49 80 93 1039 907

RS - G Resale Gravity 456 487 453 363 338 422 228 217 160 258 208 186 3776 5109

TE Temporary 6 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 11 35

Total 1,421 1689 1781 1559 1396 1364 373 660 555 1001 1142 1404 14,345 16,648

Total 2014 / 2015 2286 1972 2317 1506 1187 432 483 688 1410 1283 1483 1601 N/A 16648

** July 2015 was the first month when all customers were on monthly billing.  July 2015 now reflects actual consumption for July.



CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Cost Analysis 

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

2016 / 2017 6.12 152,811.84 2,938.86 0.00 155,756.82

July 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

August 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

September 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

October 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

November 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

December 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total YTD Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Cost 578.33 579,169.77 32,709.56 0.00 612,457.66

Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2015 / 2016 -460,342.64

Total CMWD CFD 2013-1 Cost 152,115.02

Prepared by dcollin 8/2/2016 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

08/04/16

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $935,531 $931,831 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.77% 3489

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $854,429 $846,670 2.790% 3/28/2016 4.33% 3455

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $808,730 $802,628 2.870% 11/18/2015 4.11% 2984

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,015,657 $1,004,580 3.000% 3/24/2016 5.14% 3784

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 33133EFHV2 10/13/2022 $588,044 $580,847 2.200% 10/23/2015 2.97% 2229

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,368,971 $1,376,771 1.625% 10/3/2012 7.05% 1030

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN6 12/10/2021 $545,818 $542,395 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.78% 1926

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $771,174 $780,115 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.99% 3189

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $476,145 $467,929 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.39% 2554

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $944,457 $922,867 1.203% 7/14/2016 4.72% 2554

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 6/11/2021 $668,512 $676,077 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.46% 1747

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,047,779 $1,055,860 5.125% 1/3/2012 5.40% 463

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 1/13/2022 $677,624 $703,090 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.60% 1959

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $683,849 $684,776 1.375% 3/12/2012 3.50% 101

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $807,668 $801,857 1.721% 5/1/2016 4.10% 2787

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR7 9/6/2024 $1,486,098 $1,498,732 2.625% 5/25/2016 7.67% 2912

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K36 4/24/2026 $2,532,378 $2,571,350 2.125% 5/25/2016 13.16% 3500

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 7/15/2018 $1,125,232 $1,157,330 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.92% 701

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF4 1/15/2020 $1,123,389 $1,176,530 1.375% 11/18/2015 6.02% 1241

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $768,833 $840,934 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.30% 2621

Accrued Interest $118,395

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $19,230,318 $19,541,563 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $448 $448 0.46% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,854 $2,848 0.50% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $19,233,619 $19,544,859 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $19,140,116 $19,442,012

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $19,029,997 $19,162,230

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,206,961 $5,206,961

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $2,183 $2,183 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $24,442,763 $24,754,003

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $22,810,942 $22,943,175

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	8-10-16 Agenda
	7-27-16 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	July 27, 2016

	bill list
	AwardMemo-16-389 diffusser panels
	Resolution diffuser panels
	Memo for Rincon PP Main Switchgear 2016
	Rec Minutes 08 02 2016
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   General Manager, Steven E. Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Water Res Minutes 07 26 2016
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Executive Minutes  07 28 2016
	LCRA06June2016
	Water Conservation July 2016 Update
	Ltr from Meiners Oaks
	GFOA
	Consumption 2015 - 2016
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2016-2017
	Investment Report 08-02-16

